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Eve O’Sullivan 

Subject: FW: Re Waste Licence Register Number 219-I 

From: Tom Keenan [mailto:tomkeenan@nesa.ie] 
Sent: 25 April 2005 16:58 
To: info@epa.ie 
Subject: Re Waste Licence Register Number 219-1 

Dear Sir / Madam. 

We understand that an application for a waste licence has been made to the Agency on behalf of Mr. John 
Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd, Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath, and that the application has been 
given the Licence Register Number 219-I. 

We would like to know 
a) When was this application made. 

0 

b) Is the application complete, (or is the Agency waiting on information from the applicant). 
c) Is the completed application now available for public viewing? 
c) Has the Agency received any complaints about this activity since 02/01/2005 and if so what were the 
nature of those complaints. 

I look forward to your response. 

Kind regards, 
Tom Keenan. 
nesa, 
39 kilderry hall, 
ashbourne, co meath. 
tel+353 1 835 0197. 
fax +353 1 835 2097. 
e-mail info@nesa.ie 
Visit www.nesa.ie for information on our comprehensive range of environmental services. 

The contents of this email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, and are intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Unless you are the addressee, printing copying or 
distribution of these documents is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the system 
manager and delete it from your system. 

@ 
_ This footnote also confirms that this email message, and any attachments, has been swept by McAfee 

/ Security ASap for the presence of computer viruses. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For,more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Eve O’Sullivan 

From: Eve O’Sullivan 

Sent: 12 May 2005 II:41 

To: ‘tomkeenan@nesa.ie’ 

Subject: RE: Re Waste Licence Register No. 219-l 

Dear Mr. Keenan, 

Further to my email to you dated 4 May 2005 I am to further advise that the Public Authority 
Enforcement section within the Office of Environmental Enforcement of the Agency deal with 
complaints in relation to activities under the remit of the Local Authorities. 

Therefore you should forward your query regarding complaints, received since 02/01/05, in relation to 
this activity directly to Ms. Jacinta Longworth or Ms. Mary-Frances Rochford, Office of Environmental 
Enforcement, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Regards 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

From: Eve O’Sullivan 
Sent: 04 May 2005 lo:23 
To: ‘tomkeenan@nesa.ie’ 
Subject: Re Waste Licence Register No. 219-l 

Dear Mr. Keenan, 

Thank you for your email dated 25 April 2005. The Agency received a Waste Licence Application from Mr. 
John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. on 31 March 2005. 

The application is currently being assessed to determine if it complies with the relevant regulations. 

The application, as received, is available for inspection at the Agency’s Headquarters, there is a copy 
available for viewing at the offices of Meath County Council; 

To date the Agency has received five submissions since receipt of this waste licence - copies of these 
submissions are on the public file at the above locations or can be requested to be copied at a nominal 
charge. 

In relation to whether any complaints, regarding this facility, were received since 02/01/05 I will not have an 
answer to this until next Monday or Tuesday when I can get in contact with the relevant person who is on 
holidays at present. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 

Regards 

Eve O’Sullivan 

From: Tom Keenan [mailto:tomkeenan@nesa.ie] 
Sent: 25 April 2005 16:58 
To: info@epa.ie 
Subject: Re Waste Licence Register Number 219-1 

Dear Sir / Madam. 

12/05/2005 
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We understand that an application for a waste licence has been made to the Agency on behalf of Mr. John 
Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd, Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath, and that the application has been 
given the Licence Register Number 219-1. 

We would like to know 
a) When was this application made. 
b) Is the application complete, (or is the Agency waiting on information from the abplicant). 
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
tel +353 1 835 0197. 
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
This footnote also confirms that this email message, and any attachments, has been swept by McAfee 
Security ASap for the presence of computer viruses. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Eve O’Sullivan 

0 

From: Tom Keenan [tomkeenan@nesa.ie] 

Sent: 04 May 2005 II:29 

To: Eve O’Sullivan 

Subject: Re: Re Waste Licence Register No. 219-l 

Dear Ms. O’Sullivan, 
Thank you for your response. 
I would still appreciate if you could let us know if any complaints have been received about this activity since 
02/01/2005 and if so what were the nature of those complaints. 
Thank you again for the information received. 

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

‘---- Original Message --- 
‘ram: Eve O’Sullivan 
To: tomkeenan@?nesa.ie 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04,2005 IO:22 AM 
subject: Re Waste Licence Register No. 219-I 

Iear Mr. Keenan, 

rhank you for your email dated 25 April 2005. The Agency received a Waste Licence Application from Mr. 
John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. on 31 March 2005. 

The application is currently being assessed to determine if it complies with the relevant regulations. 

The application, as received, is available for inspection at the Agency’s Headquarters, there is a copy 
available for viewing at the offices of Meath County Council. 

To date the Agency has received five submissions since receipt of this waste licence - copies of these 
submissions are on the pubtic file at the above locations or can be requested to be copied at a nominal 
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

04/05/2005 
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From: Tom Keenan [mailto:tomkeenan@nesa.ie] 
Sent: 25 April 2005 16:58 
To: info@epa.ie 
Subject: Re Waste Licence Register Number 219-l 

Dear Sir I Madam. 

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
. 

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

The contents of this email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, and are intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Unless you are the addressee, printing copying or 
distribution of these documents is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
system manager and delete it from your system. 
This footnote also confirms that this email message, and any attachments, has been swept by McAfee 
Security ASap for the presence of computer viruses. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

c’ 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please notify the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental 
Protection Agency. 

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been 
swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

04/05/2005 
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Eve O’Sullivan 

From: Eve O’Sullivan 

Sent: 04 May 2005 IO:23 

To: ‘tomkeenan@nesa.ie’ 

Subject: Re Waste Licence Register No. 219-1 

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

To date the Agency has received five submissions since receipt of this waste licence,- copies of these 
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

We understand that an application for a waste licence has’been made to the Agency on behalf of Mr. John 
Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd, Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath, and that the application has been 
given the Licence Register Number 219-l. 

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
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e-mail info@*nesa.ie 
Visit www.nesa.ie for information on our comprehensive range of environmental services. 

The contents of this email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, and are intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Unless you are the addressee, printing copying or 
distribution of these documents is prohibited. If you have received this email inerror please notify the system 
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
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